Huma Amin

Associate Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: huma.amin@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515488816



About

Dr. Huma Amin is working as Associate Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Huma Amin has a PhD in Haematolgy. Dr. Huma Amin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Haematolgy	2014 - 2022
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
MPhil in Haematology	2009 - 2012
University of Health Sciences , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medicine, Surgery Gyane /Obs, Eye,ENT	1997 - 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2024- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Associate Professor	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Assistant professor (haematology)	2019 - 2023
Rawalpindi medical university Rawalpindi. , Rawalpindi medical university Rawalpindi.	
Assistant professor (haematology)	2014 - 2018
Yusra medical and dental college Islamabad. , Yusra medical and dental college Islamabad.	
SENIOR LECTURER	2012 - 2014
Foundation university medical college , Rawalpindi , Foundation university medical college , Rawalpindi	
DEMONSTRATOR	2011 - 2012

Foundation university medical college, Rawalpindi , Foundation university medical college, Rawalpindi